
You don't often get email 

From: Elizabeth Mugova
To: Planning Comments (Shared Mailbox)
Subject: FW: Planning Application: 6/2022/1943/FULL
Date: 17 November 2022 19:08:26

Hi,
 
Can you please upload the comments below on MasterGov.
 
Kind regards
 
Lizzie
 
Elizabeth Mugova
Career Grade Development Management Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357971
Email: e.mugova@welhat.gov.uk
 
Working better, together
 
www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
 

From:  
Sent: 13 October 2022 11:59
To: Elizabeth Mugova 
Subject: Planning Application: 6/2022/1943/FULL
 

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please
be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
Dear Ms Mugova,
 
Whilst I have no objections to the above planning application, may I request that in the event
you do grant permission,  provision for contractor parking is included as a condition of planning.
 
Other recent development on the Ridgeway has resulted in contractors and trades parking on
both the footpath and the road.  The road curves up a hill in the vicinity of this application, and
visibility of oncoming traffic (coming from the direction of Cuffley village) for vehicles exiting
driveways on the Ridgeway is reduced to zero as a result of this parking.  In addition traffic
coming in the other direction have no visibility prior to the junction of Carbone/Vineyards road,
and even for vehicles obeying the 40mph speed limit, have very little time to react to oncoming
traffic passing parked vehicles on their side of the road.
 
Thank you,
 
Regards
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